THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:

Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:

SEPTEMBER 24, 2024
SUBJECT:
APPROVAL BG 4 FOR BID PACKAGE 084 FOR THE EAST HARDIN MIDDLE PROJECT
ISSUE:   


KDE requires BG 4’s for each contract on the construction project.  Roger’s Aluminum and Glass was bought out by Lake Cumberland Glass and this contract was inadvertently removed from FACPAC
FACTS:
BG 4
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Form Saus: Saved

Project: New East Hardin Middle School

BG Number: 18-267 Distrct: Hardin County (HBG78) (231)
St Acive Phase Constncton (View Chechlnt)

Contract: Rogers Aluminum & Glass , 0084, Glass & Glazing
Tipe: CM Bid Package Proposed

Project Construction Cost
Original Contrsct Amount 54050000
NNet Total of Change Orders to Contract $0.00
Original Purchase Order Total $0.00

Net Totalof Change Orders o PurchaseS0.00
Orders

“Total Cost of Construction $40,500.00

Verification of Required Approvals by Other Regulatory Agencies

Office of Housing, Buildings, and Construction

Certificate Of Occupancy Date





RECOMMENDATION


I RECOMMEND THE BOARD APPROVE the BG 4 for bid package 084 for the east Hardin middle project.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE THE BOARD APPROVE the BG 4 for bid package 084 for the east Hardin middle project.
